rrom: Development Control <

Sent: 19 Dec 2023 11:36:44

To

Cc:

Subject: FW: Planning Application for 25 Frimely High St
Attachments: 1 Location Plan.pdf

From: CHANTO FO
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 10:54 AM
T

C
Subject: Planning Application for 25 Frimely High St
Dear Sir/Madam,

A planning application has been submitted via planning portal with reference number PP-12679661 and site address 25,
Frimley High Street, Frimley, Camberley, GU16 7HJ.

The wrong site location plan was submitted. Could you please replace it the correct location plan attached to this email.

Regards,

Spencer

MArch, BA (Hons) Architecture RIBA

For C T FOO ASSOCIATES

C T Foo Associates Limited
Chartered Architects
Suite 5, Wesley Chambers, Queens Road, Aldershot, Hants, GU11 3JD
5
and and

Suite 5, Wesley Chambers, Queens Road, Aldershot, Hants, GU11 3JD

The contents of this e-mail (and any attachments) are confidential, may be privileged and may contain copyright material of C Foo Associates Limited or third parties.
You may only reproduce or distribute the material if you are expressly authorised by us to do so. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying

of this e-mail (and any at u have received his e-mail in error, please immediately delete it and any copies of it from your system
and notify us via e-mail &
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Privacy
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